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James F. Erchan, Esq.

Jndian Sup.

Winnissig

men

July 9th 1881.

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the

24th Ullimo, relative to the advise.

bility of instructing the Indian
a inspect

Agent to the different Indian

Reserves within this Districts

at other times than when they

day the Indian their annuities.

and in which you report the

point conclusion arrived at

by yourself and Mr. Dewdne

on the subject. I have to request

that you will consult with Mr

Inspector M. Coll, on his return

to Winnipey as to the special

Reserve's which it might be

be considered adorsable for

each Agent to visit in the

Fall of the year, as recommend

by yourself & Mr Dewding

It would hardly be

necessary for visits to be

made to all the Resirves

in the different Agencies, -

For instance, in the Agneus

of Messrs McPherson

and
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